December 11, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: Christopher I. Grimes, Chief
License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

FROM: Omid Tabatabai, Project Manager IRA/
License Renewal and Standardization Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs, NRR

SUBJECT: NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION (NRC) STAFF MEETING
WITH THE INDUSTRY

DATE & TIME: Thursday December 21, 2000
9:00 a.m. - 12:30 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
Room O-9 B4
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

PURPOSE: The Purpose of This Meeting is to Discuss the List of Open Items From
Industry Comments on the Draft License Renewal Guidance Documents.
The List of Open Items is Available in ADAMS With Accession Number
ML003775920.

PARTICIPANTS:* Participants from the NRC include members of the Offices of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation (NRR) and Nuclear Regulatory Research (RES).

NRC NEI

P.T. Kuo, NRR D. Walters
S. Lee, NRR et al.

J. Vora, RES

G. Bagchi, NRR

et al.

Project No. 690
cc: See next page

CONTACT: Omid Tabatabai, NRR
301-415-3738

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as observers pursuant
to the Commission Policy Statement on “Staff Meetings Open to the Public: Final Policy
Statement," 65 Federal Register 56964, 9/20/2000. Persons attending the meeting will be
given the opportunity to express their individual views on topics under discussion during the
course of the meeting.
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